TOC0600373

Message

From: Dave Barrow [dave@bltconstruction.com]

Sent: 9/9/2019 5:55:53 PM

To: Mel Milanovic [mmilanovic@collingwood.cal; tlloyd@sprung.com; Paul Waddell [pwaddell@bltconstruction.com]
CC: Dean Collver [dcollver@collingwood.ca]
“Subject: RE: Centennial Aquatic Centre

'EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of the Town's email system. Do not click any links or |
open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please contact
the helpdesk at x4357. |

HI Mel

Good evening | wanted to reply to your email you sent last Thursday sorry I've been away. Even though the warrantee
period is over | would like to see if you would like me to send someone to review the tile work? This is the first time
hearing you are changing the tile and we were not aware there was an issue before this email. | would have liked to have
been told so we could see what we could have done to help you. The workmanship would be easier to point out if it was
still laid to get the trade involved. Again my apologies for the late reply.

David Barrow
Executive Vice President

BLT Construction Services
953 A Eglinton Avenue East
Toronto, Ontario M4G 4B5S
P: 416.755.2505 x135
C:416.677.0954
F:416.755.9828

Toronto + Vancouver

© 2019 BLT Construction Services. This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information that is intended solely for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended addressee, notify BLT Construction Services immediately as distribution, copying, use or disclosure
of the contents to any other person is strictly prohibited without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

From: Mel Milanovic

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 2:00 PM

To: tlloyd@sprung.com; Dave Barrow ; Paul Waddell
Cc: Dean Collver

Subject: Centennial Aquatic Centre

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside BLT Construction, use caution!

Gentlemen,

































